



Dr.RAMBABU UNDABATLA
 Assistant Professor
 Vijayawada, India 520012
 +919000900874
 rambabuundabatla@gmail.Com

SKILLS

- Online learning tools
- Classroom administration
- Classroom management
- Student counselling
- Lecturing
- Classroom presentations
- Continuing education
- Student research guidance

Technical Skills

- ✓ MS-OFFICE
★★★★★
- ✓ SPSS
★★★★★
- ✓ Knowledge on Power BI
★★★★★
- ✓ SQL
★★★★
- ✓ Knowledge on Excel query
★★★★

Objective:

To associate with multi-dynamic institute, which may provide a platform to update my knowledge & skills in accordance with latest trends in teaching along with research that follows a tradition of anticipating & leading changes.

Personal Profile:

I, Dr. U. RAMBABU, am working as an assistant professor with 14 years of experience teaching courses at both undergraduate and postgraduate levels. Undergraduate level courses cover Managerial Economics, Financial Accounting, Industrial Engineering and Management and postgraduate level courses cover Accounting for managers and Financial Management, Security Analysis and Portfolio management, financial derivatives. In addition, 7 published papers in reputed journals and 30 FDP/Workshops attended and completed 7 NPTEL courses related to finance specialization.

Work History:

December 2012 - Current

LAKIREDDY BALI REDDY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING - MYLAVARAM, INDIA

Assistant Professor

- ✓ Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress.
- ✓ Evaluated and supervised student activities and performance levels to provide reports on academic progress.
- ✓ Handled classroom administration for professors.
- ✓ Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.
- ✓ Revised course objectives, course materials, instructional and assessment strategies for finance courses.
- ✓ Collaborated with faculty members on research publication.
- ✓ Supported weekly data analysis lab sessions, contributing to student engagement, comprehension and learning objectives.
- ✓ Created materials and exercises to illustrate application of course concepts.
- ✓ Applied innovative teaching methods to encourage student learning objectives.
- ✓ Contributed to campus activities to promote positive image.

June 2009 - June 2012

VIKAS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY - NUNNA, India

Assistant Professor

- ✓ Handled classroom administration for professors.
- ✓ Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress.
- ✓ Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.

Education:

Course	Branch	Institution	University / Board	Year of Passing
X	S.S.C	S.K.P.V. V Hindu High School	Board of Secondary Education	2001-02
INTER	M.E.C	K.B. N College	Board of Intermediate Education	2002-04
B. Com	B. Com	K.B. N College	Acharya Nagarjuna University.	2004-07
MBA	Finance & Marketing	TJPS PG College	Acharya Nagarjuna University.	2007-09
MCOM	Accounting	Acharya Nagarjuna University	Acharya Nagarjuna University	2009-11
Ph.D.	Commerce & Business Administration	Acharya Nagarjuna University	Acharya Nagarjuna University	2023 December

Achievements:

- ❖ Qualified AP & TS SET- 2014
- ❖ I got 27th RANK in ANURCET-2015
- ❖ NPTEL DISCIPLINE STAR under Management stream
- ❖ Received best faculty award for the year 2021 and 2022.

Certifications:

- ❖ Certified with Elite silver from NPTEL online certification course (8 Weeks) on Investment Management IIT Kharagpur in the year 2023, with 76 %.
- ❖ Certified with Elite from NPTEL online certification course (4 Weeks) on Outcome Based Pedagogic Principles for Effective Teaching conducted by IIT Kharagpur in the year 2022, with 68 %.
- ❖ Participated and successfully completed with the grade B in the one-week online course on Research Methodology for social science conducted by IARA held on 6th to 12th April 2020.
- ❖ Successfully completed with the grade A in the 5 days online course entitled Futuristic Accounting held on 11 th to 15 th April 2020, organized by Indian accounting association in association with Indian academic research association.
- ❖ Certified with Elite from NPTEL online certification course (12 Weeks) on financial statement analysis and reporting conducted by IIT Roorkee in the year 2018, with 72 %.
- ❖ Certified with Elite from NPTEL online certification course (12 Weeks) on Working Capital Management conducted by IIT Roorkee in the year 2018, with 78 %.
- ❖ Certified with Elite from NPTEL online certification course (12 Weeks) on financial institutions and Markets conducted by IIT Kharagpur in the year 2019, with 60 %.
- ❖ Certified with Elite silver from NPTEL online certification course (4 Weeks) on Cost accounting conducted by IIT Bombay in the year 2019, with 77 %.

- ❖ Successfully completed MACQUARIE University Sydney Australia online (Coursera) certification course on Excel skills for business: essentials with 91%
- ❖ Successfully completed MACQUARIE University Sydney Australia online (Coursera) certification course on Excel skills for business: intermediate I with 93%
- ❖ Successfully completed University of California online (Coursera) certification course on Finance for non-financial professionals with 85%
- ❖ Successfully completed University of Virginia online (Coursera) certification course on financial accounting fundamentals with 100%

Journals:

1. Dr. T. Chandra Sekhar Yadav, Dr. Meera Vali Shaik, Mr. U. Rambabu, Dr. Praveen Kumar, **An Assessment of Potential Appraisal on Software Industries in Hyderabad**-European chemical bulletin (Scopus), Vol 12 Special Issue 6 ISSN -2063-5346
2. Mr.U. Rambabu and Dr.S. Srinivasa Rao **A Comparison of Gold and Gold Exchange Traded Funds in India: An Empirical Study** Journal of Education: Rabindra Bharati University Vol.: XXIII, No. :7(I), 2021 July 2021 2021-07-30 (UGC)
3. Mr.U. Rambabu and Dr. S. Srinivasarao **“Performance Evaluation of Select Index Exchange Traded Funds in India: An Empirical Study”** ANVESAK Vol. 51, No.1(XXII) January TO June 2021 2021-01-01 (UGC)
4. Mr.U. Rambabu and Dr. S. Srinivasa Rao **“Performance Evaluation of Gold-ETFs in India** International Journal of Business Insights and Transformation Volume 13 2 2020-09-01 (Listed in International Society of Indexing and Text on EBSCO and ProQuest Databases)
5. Mrs. Jeya Lakshmi, Dr.D. Venkateswarlu, Mr. U. Rambabu **“Impact of Citizenship Amendment Act on Indian Sovereignty”** GECs International Journal of Innovation Technology and Management VI I 2020-03-01 (open access)
6. Dr.D. Venkateswarlu, Mrs.R. Jeya Lakshmi and Mr. U. Rambabu **“Positive Influence on Competitive Pressure on Customer”** Satisfaction Waffen-Und Kostumkunde Journal 11 2 2020-02-01 (Sci)
7. U. Rambabu and Mrs.R. Jeya Lakshmi and Mr.B. Kalyan Kumar **“An Evaluation of Select Equity Linked Saving Schemes in India”** Global Journal of Engineering Science and Research Special edition 1 2018-01-01 (open access)

FDPs/Workshop:

- ❖ Participation in the One Week International Virtual Faculty Development Programme on “Innovative Teaching and Learning Pedagogies” from 04.10.2023 to 11.10.2023. organised by school of management studies, Satyabhama institute of technology Deemed to be university Tamilnadu.
- ❖ Attended Eight days National FDP on Case -based Learning, teaching, writing and publication “held from September 25 to October 2, 2023, organised by department of management studies, VFSTR Deemed to be university, vadlamudi, Guntur district, Andhra Pradesh, india -521213
- ❖ Participated 8 WEEK online faculty development Programme (NPTEL) on Investment management by IIT Kharagpur in the year April 2023.
- ❖ Participated & completed successfully AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy Online Elementary FDP on "Emerging Financial Management and Accounting Techniques" from 21/09/2021 to 25/09/2021 at The University of Burdwan.

- ❖ Participated in short term training Programme on Data analysis using SPSS AMOS and R conducted from 30th August to 4th September 2021, organised by Mansas educational institutions and STTP-AICTE
- ❖ Attended five days online FDP on issues and challenges in business management held on 22nd to 27 th July 2021 organised by Department of business management and studies, Gudlavalleru Engineering college.
- ❖ Attended Two days national level online workshop on Google tools to online teaching organized by Krishna University Dr. MRAR PG Centre, Nuzvid, Krishna District, A.P, during 26th and 27th August,2020
- ❖ Attended Two days International FDP on HIGH IMPACT TEACHING SKILLS AND MIND MAPPING FOR BETTER TEACHING held on 19 th and 20th august 2020 organized by information centre for business studies, Department of commerce, Manipal academy of higher education, Manipal.
- ❖ Attended in one day online workshop on Start-Ups Awareness and its Significance, sponsored by Institution's Innovation Council-MHRD, New Delhi, organized by Centre for Innovation Incubation and Entrepreneurship, Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering, Mylavaram, on 29.06.2020.
- ❖ Participated in A THREE-DAY ONLINE FDP NEW CHALLENGES IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT: A STRATAGIC APPROACH (PRE AND POST COVID SCENARIO) organized by Department of Business Administration, ANDHRA LOYOLA INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY from 8th June to 10 th June ,2020.
- ❖ Participated in a One Day National Level Faculty Development Programme on Plagiarism Free Research Report Writing held on 08th JUNE 2020.Department of Master of Business Administration, QIS College of Engineering and Technology
- ❖ Participated in Faculty development Programme on Machine learning organized by Department of Business administration, P.B Siddhartha college of arts and science in association with computer society of India, Vijayawada chapter during 26-28 May 2020

- ❖ Participated 5 Days online Faculty development Programme on UNIVERSAL HUMAN VALUES AND PROFESSIONAL ETHICS organized by CHEBROLU ENGINEERING COLLEGE, CHEBROLU, GUNTUR (Dt), A.P In association with JNTUK, A.P, From 13th May to 17 th May 2020
- ❖ Participated in one day National Level Symposium on A Design Thinking in Digital Marketing on 24th May 2020. organized by Department of management studies, VIGNANS Deemed to be University.
- ❖ Parvathaneni Brahmayya Siddhartha college of arts and science and tally education pvt.ltd on 15 May 2020
- ❖ Participated in faculty development Programme on GST using TALLY Release 6.6 Organized by the department of commerce
- ❖ Participated in the Two days online workshop on Modern methods for teaching - Learning Practices held during 12th and 13th of May 2020 Organized by Krishna University
- ❖ Participated in one-week national level online faculty development Programme on innovation to academicians conducted from 11-05-2020 to 16-05-2020, organized by Ramachandra college of Engineering (eluru)
- ❖ Participating in 4 days online Faculty Development Program on Research, Funding Projects & IPR jointly organized by IQAC, R & D Cell & Dept. of Electronics & Telecommunication under the banner of IETE and Institutions Innovation Council (IIC) of K. C. College of Engineering and Management Studies and Research, Thane (E) from 7th to 10th May 2020.
- ❖ Participated one week faculty development Programme on MOODLE Learning system organized by Sinhgad institute of technology, Lonavala, Pune, Maharashtra in association with Spoken tutorial project, Indian institute of technology, Bombay. From 1st May 2020 to 6 th May 2020.

- ❖ Participated and successfully completed with the grade A in one-week online faculty development Programme on ENTREPRENEURSHIP: RESEARCH, CRITICAL THINKING AND INNOVATION held on 22nd to 28th April 2020.
- ❖ Participated and successfully completed with the grade A in the 3 Days online workshop of Reference Management tools and online citation database conducted by IARA held on 19th to 21st April 2020.
- ❖ Attended faculty development Programme on statistics for business research & SPSS Applications 20th - 25th January 2020 organized by school of management, NIT Warangal in association with E & ICT Academy Warangal.
- ❖ Participated three days faculty development Programme from NPTEL on Cost accounting conducted by IIT Bombay in the year 2019
- ❖ Participated one-week online faculty development Programme (NPTEL) on financial institutions and Markets conducted by IIT Kharagpur in the year 2019
- ❖ Participated one and half week online faculty development Programme (NPTEL) from NPTEL on Working Capital Management conducted by IIT Roorkee in the year 2018.
- ❖ Attended two days' workshop on "Outcome-Based Education" organized by Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering (Autonomous), Mylavaram, June 6 & 7th, 2017.
- ❖ Attended two weeks Teacher Training Programme conducted by APSCHE and British Council from 19-06-2017 to 23-06-2017 and 03-07-2017 to 07-07-2017, held at Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering (Autonomous), Mylavaram
- ❖ Attended a two-day workshop on "Emerging Trends in Financial Markets" in PVPSIT October 2014.

Conferences:

- ❖ Attended an international conference focused on cultivating a robust business ecosystem and promoting economic growth. Delivered a presentation on utilizing Python for experimental data analysis on the Titanic dataset during the event held from April 27 to 29, 2022, organized by Dr. D.Y. Patil B-SCHOOL.
- ❖ Participated in the International Virtual Conference on Business Management, Accounting & Finance, Economics, and Tourism held on May 9th and 10th, 2022. Presented an empirical study on the performance evaluation of equity-linked savings schemes of mutual funds. The conference was organized by Debre Tabor University College of Business and Economics.
- ❖ Participated in the Confab 360 Degree and Mohan Babu University Global Conference on Emerging Technologies, Business, Sustainable Innovative Business Practices, and Social Well-Being. Presented an assessment of potential appraisal on software industries in Hyderabad. The conference took place on the 10th and 11th of December 2022 and was organized by Mohan Babu University.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the above-mentioned particulars.

Date: 12-12-2023

Place: VIJAYAWADA



(Dr. UNDABATLA RAMBABU)